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RE: MGLA120216-5004 Freedom of Information request - GIS data on Town Centres - 2015
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)
To: request-316070-022ch255@whatdotheyknow.com

Dear George Garofalakis

Ereedom of Information request - GIS data on Town Centres - 2015

Thank you for your email of 11 February requesting GIS data on town centres as identified in the London Plan 2015 in chapter 2.
You specifically requested "a London scale database including all the centres (international to district and possibly local centres too)."
This information is available on the datastore at http://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/town-centre-locations-2015.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this email.

Yours sincerely

Intelligence

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available
at https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/greater-london-authority-gla/sharing-our-information/freedom-information

Dear Greater London Authority,

We are trying to locate GIS data on town centres as identified in
the London Plan 2015 in chapter 2.

We are looking for a London scale database including all the
centres (international to district and possibly local centres to0).

Yours faithfully,

George Garofalakis
Urban Designer

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-316070-022ch255@whatdotheyknow.com

Is mayor@london.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information

requests to Greater London Authority? If so, please contact us

using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=greater_london_authority

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read
the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your
web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.
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